11/16/22, 3:18 PM Mail - Scott Weeks - Outlook

RE: Notice of Appeal from Recommendation of Madison County Planning and Zoning Commission

Andy Clark <andy@andyjclark.com>

Wed 11/16/2022 3:18 PM

To: Steve Smith <ssmith@shsattorneys.com>

Cc: Scott Weeks <Scott Weeks@madison-co.com>;Mike Espy - External <mike@mikespy.com>

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening attachments and links. Do not provide your
username and password if requested.

Thank you, sir.

Andy J. Clark

Law Offices of Andy J. Clark, PLLC
567 Highway 51 North

Suite C

Ridgeland, MS 39157

(601) 622-7334
andy@andyjclark.com

From: Steve Smith <ssmith@shsattorneys.com>

Sent; Wednesday, November 16, 2022 3:17 PM

To: Andy Clark <andy@andyjclark.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of Appeal from Recommendation of Madison County Planning and Zoning Commission

Confirmed on both accounts. Steve Smith.

**¥please note our new address***

Steve H. Smith, PLLC
4316 Old Canton Road, Suite 200
Jackson, MS 39211

Steven H. Smith

Steven H. Smith & Associates, PLLC
4316 Old Canton Read, Suite 200
Jackson, MS 39211

Phone: 601-987-4800

Fax: 601-987-6600

Steven H. Smith & Associates, PLLC, intends that this el i be used ively by the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This may contain i ion that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the infended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for g the fo the inf d recipient, be aware that any discl , inati istribution or copying of this communication, or

the use of its conlents, is striclly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please nolify us immediately by telephone at (601) 987-4600, and delete the original message from your e-mail system.

From: Andy Clark <andy@andyjclark.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Steve Smith <ssmith@shsattorneys.com>

Cc: Scott Weeks <Scott Weeks@madison-co.com>; Mike Espy - External <mike @mikespy.com>

Subject: FW: Notice of Appeal from Recommendation of Madison County Planning and Zoning Commission

Steve-

Scott received this correspondence today. | see that you are copied on the email from John Scanlon. However, for our files, please confirm receipt, and that you have no objection to the
request for continuance.

Thanks.

Andy J. Clark

Law Offices of Andy J. Clark, PLLC
567 Highway 51 North

Suite C

Ridgeland, MS 39157

(601) 622-7334
andy@andyjclark.com

From: Scott Weeks <Scott Weeks@madison-co.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 3:10 PM

To: Andy Clark <andy@andyjclark.com>

Subject: Fw: Notice of Appeal from Recommendation of Madison County Planning and Zoning Commission
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11/16/22, 3:08 PM Mail - Scott Weeks - Outlook

RE: Notice of Appeal from Recommendation of Madison County Planning and Zoning Commission

John Scanlon <jscanlon@millsscanlon.com>
Tue 11/15/2022 5:22 PM
To: Greg Higginbotham <greg.higginbotham@madison-co.com>;Scott Weeks <Scott. Weeks@madison-co.com>

Cc: ssmith@shsattorneys.com <ssmith@shsattorneys.com>;Colleen Wheeler <Colleen@shsattorneys.com>;Mike Espy - External <mike@mikespy.com>;mikesmike@mikespy.com
<mikesmike@mikespy.com>;Mike Espy <mike.espy@madison-co.com>;Zachary Giddy <zgiddy@millsscanlon.com>;Missy Huddleston <mhuddleston@millsscanlon.com>

@ 2 attachments (251 KB)
appeal jeff cox.pdf; Chestnut Hill HOA Appeal - Madison County 9-21-2022.pdf;

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening attachments and links. Do not provide your
username and password if requested.
Greg and Scott:

Thank you both for the County’s communication regarding setting the public hearing my client Chestnut Hill requested for its appeal on Nov. 21, See attachments. As you know, there has been
some discussion the possibility of continuing this matter to the Dec. 19 board meeting. On behalf of my client, | reached out to Mr. Smith, the attorney for the rezoning applicants Jeff Cox and
the Shire at Livingston, and he and | spoke today. They have no objection to the continuance request. In the meantime, the Parties will try to see if they can resolve the matter.

| hope that this email will suffice as an official communication about this matter, but please let me know if you require a formal letter or anything else, and | will be happy to provide it to you.
Thank you again.
Regards,
John P. Scanlon
800 Avery Blvd., Ste. 101
Ridgeland, MS 39157
(601) 957-2600
jscanlon@millsscanlon.com
www.millsscanlon.com
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